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Tania Oosthuizen

From: Maliaga Nditsheni Samuel (BHT) <MaliagaN@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 10:15 AM

To: Tania Oosthuizen; Tiyani Baloyi

Cc: Mtsweni, Bongani (MFC); Neal Neervoort

Subject: RE: Comments on Draft BAR - MFC (CDR Decommissionioing)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Tania, 

 

Rehabilitation of CDR facility licenced in licence 04/B12D/G/1193 

 

The final BAR should address the following: 

 

• How the rehabilitation of the project will be done in line with the rehabilitation plan which was submitted as 

part of the Water Use Licence (WULA) and approved by this Department. This will focus much on measures 

to ensure that the water resources (Vaalbank Spruit and its associated wetland) are not contaminated by 

waste from dump. These may include for example: dust suppression; and storage of hydrocarbons; type, 

location and management temporary ablution facilities; and stormwater management during rehabilitation. 

• The quantification of total waste to be removed, and volume to be removed per day; 

• Indicate if the removal of dump to the existing dump may lead to the receptor dump size to exceed the 

volume authorized in a WUL. If so you will have to apply for a WUL amendment;  

• Indicate the maximum period the rehabilitation project (indicate also the months/ season) 

• Design also the monitoring programme which targets only the impacts that may result during this 

rehabilitation project. 

 

Regards, 

Samuel 

0609989190  

 

 

 

From: Tania Oosthuizen [mailto:toosthuizen2@knightpiesold.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:15 PM 

To: Tiyani Baloyi <TiBaloyi@environment.gov.za>; Maliaga Nditsheni Samuel (BHT) <MaliagaN@dws.gov.za> 

Cc: Mtsweni, Bongani (MFC) <Bongani.Mtsweni@SamancorCr.com>; Neal Neervoort 

<nneervoort@knightpiesold.com> 

Subject: RE: Comments on Draft BAR - MFC (CDR Decommissionioing) 

 

Thank you Tiyani, received. 

 

Kind regards,  

 
Tania Oosthuizen 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

Knight Piésold (Pty) Ltd. 
M: +27 83 504 9881  

 

Celebrating 100 years! #KP2021 #KP100
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From: Tiyani Baloyi <TiBaloyi@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 11:44 AM 

To: Tania Oosthuizen <toosthuizen2@knightpiesold.com>; Maliaga Nditsheni Samuel (BHT) 

<MaliagaN@dws.gov.za> 

Cc: Mtsweni, Bongani (MFC) <Bongani.Mtsweni@SamancorCr.com>; Neal Neervoort 

<nneervoort@knightpiesold.com> 

Subject: RE: Comments on Draft BAR - MFC (CDR Decommissionioing) 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good day   

  

  

Find the attached.  

  

From: Tania Oosthuizen [mailto:toosthuizen2@knightpiesold.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 11:45 

To: Tiyani Baloyi; Maliaga Nditsheni Samuel (BHT) 

Cc: Mtsweni, Bongani (MFC); Neal Neervoort 

Subject: Comments on Draft BAR - MFC (CDR Decommissionioing) 

  

Good day Tiyani and Sam 

  

I just want to remind you that the public and authority comment period for the draft Basic Assessment Report for 

the Middelburg Ferrochrome (MFC) CDR facility is ending on the 27th of May 2021. 

  

Kindly send us your comments by this date.  

  

Kind regards,  

  
Tania Oosthuizen 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

Knight Piésold (Pty) Ltd. 
M: +27 83 504 9881  

 

Celebrating 100 years! #KP2021 #KP100

  

  

  

 

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.. 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 

dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any 

loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or 

storage.  


